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MEMORANDUM 
 
December 28, 2020 

 
 

To:   Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
       Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
       Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
       Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
       Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E. 
       County Engineer  
 
 

Re:   Engineering Contract with Mendrop Engineering Resources, LLC.   
  Dewees Road Grading Plan 

 
 

The Engineering Department recommends the Board approve this Engineering Contract with 
Mendrop Engineering Resources, LLC. for services to include preparation of ditch grades and field 
survey for work on Dewees Road for a fee not to exceed $11,500.00.  






